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A Specially Tender Piece of Eternity examines Virginia Woolf's treatment of time both as a theme of her
works and as an essential element in her experimental narrative techniques. It starts from the individuation
and analysis of Woolf's key concepts of moments of being, ecstasy and rapture and builds around these ideas
an epistemological inquiry into her treatment of what Paul Ricoeur has defined as a-linear time. By drawing
on both stylistic analysis and philosophy, Teresa Prudente investigates the experience of a-linear time in
Woolf both as the possibility for the subject to enter a timeless temporal dimension, in Orlando and To the
Lighthouse, and as a tragic alteration and separation from reality, in Mrs. Dalloway.

Through the accurate examination of the meta-narrative elements in Woolf's novels, and of her original
employment of interior monologue and free indirect speech, Prudente closely relates these two states of
extra-temporality to the process of artistic creation. In this sense, Woolf's experiments in narrative are
redefined and reassessed in the light of the writer's concern to challenge ineffability in re-creating moments
of ecstasy.
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From reader reviews:

Fern Rodriquez:

Do you have favorite book? In case you have, what is your favorite's book? E-book is very important thing
for us to be aware of everything in the world. Each reserve has different aim or perhaps goal; it means that
guide has different type. Some people really feel enjoy to spend their time for you to read a book. They are
reading whatever they acquire because their hobby is usually reading a book. How about the person who
don't like studying a book? Sometime, individual feel need book if they found difficult problem or maybe
exercise. Well, probably you will want this A Specially Tender Piece of Eternity: Virginia Woolf and the
Experience of Time.

Emil Townsend:

Within other case, little men and women like to read book A Specially Tender Piece of Eternity: Virginia
Woolf and the Experience of Time. You can choose the best book if you love reading a book. So long as we
know about how is important the book A Specially Tender Piece of Eternity: Virginia Woolf and the
Experience of Time. You can add knowledge and of course you can around the world with a book.
Absolutely right, mainly because from book you can learn everything! From your country until foreign or
abroad you can be known. About simple issue until wonderful thing you can know that. In this era, we can
open a book or searching by internet gadget. It is called e-book. You can utilize it when you feel bored to go
to the library. Let's study.

Jennifer Vickery:

On this era which is the greater man or woman or who has ability in doing something more are more
valuable than other. Do you want to become considered one of it? It is just simple approach to have that.
What you should do is just spending your time little but quite enough to enjoy a look at some books. On the
list of books in the top checklist in your reading list is actually A Specially Tender Piece of Eternity: Virginia
Woolf and the Experience of Time. This book that is qualified as The Hungry Slopes can get you closer in
becoming precious person. By looking right up and review this book you can get many advantages.

Roy Hanson:

What is your hobby? Have you heard which question when you got learners? We believe that that problem
was given by teacher to the students. Many kinds of hobby, All people has different hobby. So you know that
little person such as reading or as reading become their hobby. You have to know that reading is very
important and book as to be the factor. Book is important thing to increase you knowledge, except your
teacher or lecturer. You get good news or update in relation to something by book. Different categories of
books that can you go onto be your object. One of them is actually A Specially Tender Piece of Eternity:
Virginia Woolf and the Experience of Time.
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